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From: William Burton

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 9:02 AM

To: Paul Kallan

Subject: Re: Lessons Learned

Paul,

Il be on CWS on Friday, so please call me ||| G - | c="
participate.

Thanks,

Butch

>>> Paul Kallan 02/19/2008 8:44:46 AM >>>
Hi Harriet,

We will be having a meeting on the STP Lessons Learned on Friday the 22nd at 1pm.
regards,

Paul

>>> Harriet Nash 2/19/2008 6:28:39 AM >>>

Yes, | reserved a room and sent a note to Paul so he could schedule such a meeting if he desired. | have not
heard anything from Paul. However, | have not canceled the room so we can still use that. | think the entire
team is expecting such a meeting so hopefully it will happen this week.

0-16B2 is reserved from 3 to 5 today. Paul, please let me know if you don't want to take advantage of the
reserved room so | can cancel it.

Thanks,
Harriet

>>> Mallecia Hood 02/13/2008 4:09 PM >>>
| think Harriet scheduled a room.

Thanks
Mallecia

>>> Brent Clayton 2/13/2008 3:45 PM >>>
SK - | don't remember who, but someone proposed a meeting of the STP audit/scoping meeting next Tuesday
from 3:00 to 5:00 to discuss lessons learned. | don't know if anyone reserved a space or not.

---Brent

>>> Sikhindra Mitra 02/13/2008 3:30 PM >>>
Mallecia and Paul,



One of the issues Butch Burton assigned me to develop a way to capture and document lessons learned in the
short-term from experience with STP and Bellefonte, so that the EPMs for yet to be submitted applications can
benefit. In the longer-term these lessons may help Rich Emch, who is overseeing the update of Step-wise
procedures with PNNL. Please let me know when each of you have time to meet me and share your thoughts.
Thanks

S.K Mitra

Office of New Reactor
Environmental Project Branch 1
301-415-2783
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